
Jeff Howard <jeff@jeffhowardgroup.com>

Re: Mandarin
1 message

Thu, Dec 22, 2016 at 2:01 PM
To: Jeff@howardteam.com
Cc: cari.mcclish@gmail.com

Hi, Jeff. 

Thank you for getting this asset sold for Entertainment Realty, LLC. 

I also wanted to express my gratitude to you and Cari for marketing the property effectively.  You are
both very resourceful, knowledgeable, and you always put your client's first and it showed throughout
the entire escrow process.

It was a pleasure to work with both of you.  You were both very responsive with timely communication and you kept me
updated on every step of the process for ensuring that the transaction closed successfully. 

Thank you very much for job well done!

Best wishes and Happy Holidays,

Sari

-----Original Message-----
From: Jeff Howard <Jeff@howardteam.com> 
To:  
Sent: Thu, Dec 22, 2016 3:51 pm
Subject: Mandarin

Sari, 
I just wanted to thank you for trusting us with your investment. We hope you had a great experience
and will be sending you a survey soon. We welcome feedback as it helps us grow professionally!
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